
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MASSACHUSETTS GAMING COMMISSION MEETING 
 
 

August 20, 2015 
10:30 a.m. 

Hynes Convention Center 
900 Boylston Street, Room 310  

Boston, MA 
 
 



http://www.massgaming.com/
mailto:regs@sec.state.ma.us
mailto:melissa.andrade@state.ma.us


 

Meeting Minutes 

  

 

Date/Time: August 6, 2015 – 10:30 a.m. 

Place:  Hynes Convention Center 
 900 Boylston Street – Room 207 
 Boston, Massachusetts 
  
Present:  Chairman Stephen P. Crosby  

Commissioner Gayle Cameron  
Commissioner James F. McHugh  
Commissioner Bruce Stebbins 
Commissioner Enrique Zuniga 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Call to Order  
See transcript page 2 
  
10:31 a.m.      Chairman Crosby called to order the 160th Commission meeting. 
 
Approval of the Minutes  
See transcript pages 2-3 
  
10:31 a.m. Commissioner McHugh moved for the approval of the July 23, 2015 

minutes with reservation of rights to change mechanical and typographical 
errors.  Motion seconded by Commissioner Cameron.  Motion passed 
unanimously. 

 
 Commissioner McHugh moved for the approval of the July 29, 2015 

minutes with reservation of rights to change mechanical and typographical 
errors.  Motion seconded by Commissioner Stebbins.  Motion passed 
unanimously. 

 
 
 
 

Time entries are linked to 
corresponding section in                  

Commission meeting video 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?feature=player_embedded&v=ff5gzwUCJkU#t=2
https://www.youtube.com/watch?feature=player_embedded&v=ff5gzwUCJkU#t=16


 

Ombudsman 
See transcript pages 3-205 
 
10:33 a.m. Robert DeSalvio, President of Wynn MA LLC, provided an overview on 

the SSFEIR (Second Supplemental Final Environmental Impact Report) 
filing, a history of filings, comment letters received, scope of Secretary’s 
Certificate, and the MBTA.   

 
10:36 a.m. Jacqui Krum, Senior Vice President of Wynn MA LLC, provided a report 

on the MBTA land acquisition which included the bidding process and 
escrow agreement.   

 
10:40 a.m.  Chris Gordon, Project Manager for Wynn Everett/Dirigo Group, provided a 

report on the Orange Line operating subsidies which included transit 
station improvements, additional train sets, and shuttle buses to the resort 
for staff and patrons.   

 
10:53 a.m. Jacqui Krum reported on Section 61 Findings and commitment to 

approximately $850 million in mitigation payments over a 15 year license 
term.   

 
10:55 a.m. Chris Gordon reported on design refinements which included building 

elevation, soil excavation, and parking reduction.   
 
11:00 a.m. Ombudsman John Ziemba provided an overview on the draft Memorandum 

of Agreement (MOA) between MGM, the Massachusetts Historical 
Commission, and the Massachusetts Gaming Commission regarding the 
MGM Springfield Project.        

 
11:02 a.m. Jed Nosal, from Brown Rudnick and representing MGM Springfield, and 

Brian Packer, Vice President of Development and Construction, provided a 
status report on the MOA which included property highlights.         

 
11:16 a.m. Seth Stratton, Vice President and General Counsel representing MGM 

Springfield, presented on the Historic Preservation Trust Fund which 
included fund purpose, designees, covenant and project changes, 
signatories, and concurring parties.   

 
11:29 a.m. Jed Nosal requested that the Commission approve the MOA and delegate 

authority to staff to approve any changes.    
 
11:38 a.m. Commissioner McHugh moved that the Commission approve the MOA 

between all parties with respect to the historic preservation and delegate to 
staff the power to approve any changes that are necessary before the 
agreement is executed with the proviso that if all of the changes are not 
agreed-upon before the next Commission meeting that the matter be 
brought before the Commission again with all the necessary parties in 
attendance.  Motion seconded by Commission Stebbins.  Motion passed 
unanimously.   

https://www.youtube.com/watch?feature=player_embedded&v=ff5gzwUCJkU#t=107
https://www.youtube.com/watch?feature=player_embedded&v=ff5gzwUCJkU#t=288
https://www.youtube.com/watch?feature=player_embedded&v=ff5gzwUCJkU#t=543
https://www.youtube.com/watch?feature=player_embedded&v=ff5gzwUCJkU#t=1325
https://www.youtube.com/watch?feature=player_embedded&v=ff5gzwUCJkU#t=1448
https://www.youtube.com/watch?feature=player_embedded&v=ff5gzwUCJkU#t=1755
https://www.youtube.com/watch?feature=player_embedded&v=ff5gzwUCJkU#t=1838
https://www.youtube.com/watch?feature=player_embedded&v=ff5gzwUCJkU#t=2690
https://www.youtube.com/watch?feature=player_embedded&v=ff5gzwUCJkU#t=3492
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ff5gzwUCJkU&feature=player_embedded#t=4038


 

11:40 a.m. The Commission took a short recess.   
 
11:50 a.m. The meeting resumed.   
 
11:50 a.m. Ombudsman Ziemba provided an overview on the MGM Springfield 

construction schedule, traffic and construction consultant review, the I-91 
viaduct schedule and its impact on the casino opening.   

 
12:00 p.m. Brian Packer, Director of Design and Construction for MGM Resorts, 

presented on the construction schedule which included programmatic 
design changes.  He also reported on historic preservation initiatives, 
outdoor market and entertainment plaza, State Street coffee shop, improved 
pool deck space, outdoor employee dining area, and residential roof top 
garden.     

 
12:05 p.m. Michael Mathis, President of MGM Springfield, presented on the final 

project schedule, highlighted milestones tied to new opening date, and 
provided examples of troubled casino openings due to traffic impacts.  He 
noted that their position is that the casino should not open until the viaduct 
is completed.   

 
12:26 p.m. Kevin Dandrade, from TEC, and Michael Mathis presented on the impact 

of the I-91 viaduct project, the risks to construction process without a 
known opening date, and the date selection process.   

 
1:04 p.m. Jeff Ciuffreda, President of Affiliated Chambers of Commerce of Greater 

Springfield, presented on letter of support for a later opening date of MGM 
Springfield.      

 
1:23 p.m. Commissioner McHugh moved that the Commission approve the request of 

MGM Springfield to set a date for opening of September 5, 2018 or 30 days 
following full beneficial use of the I-91 viaduct whichever is later.  Motion 
seconded by Commissioner Cameron.  Motion passed unanimously.   

 
1:26 p.m. The Commission took a short recess.   
 
1:33 p.m. The meeting resumed.   
 
1:33 p.m. Ombudsman Ziemba provided a brief summary on the Region C licensing 

process memorandum and discussions with applicant Massachusetts 
Gaming & Entertainment.     

 
1:36 p.m. Neil Bluhm, Chairman of Rush Street Gaming, provided an overview on 

his background, company, real estate interests, and projects in Boston.   
 
1:43 p.m. David Patent provided an overview on Rush Street Gaming (RSG) casino 

projects.  He noted that RSG has a proven financing track record.  He also 
noted awards received and community partnerships.   

 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ff5gzwUCJkU&feature=player_embedded#t=4139
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ff5gzwUCJkU&feature=player_embedded#t=4144
https://www.youtube.com/watch?feature=player_embedded&v=ff5gzwUCJkU#t=4175
https://www.youtube.com/watch?feature=player_embedded&v=ff5gzwUCJkU#t=4719
https://www.youtube.com/watch?feature=player_embedded&v=ff5gzwUCJkU#t=5072
https://www.youtube.com/watch?feature=player_embedded&v=ff5gzwUCJkU#t=6285
https://www.youtube.com/watch?feature=player_embedded&v=ff5gzwUCJkU#t=8612
https://www.youtube.com/watch?feature=player_embedded&v=ff5gzwUCJkU#t=9772
https://www.youtube.com/watch?feature=player_embedded&v=ff5gzwUCJkU#t=9848
https://www.youtube.com/watch?feature=player_embedded&v=32N0UOxL6Jw#t=2
https://www.youtube.com/watch?feature=player_embedded&v=32N0UOxL6Jw#t=12
https://www.youtube.com/watch?feature=player_embedded&v=32N0UOxL6Jw#t=175
https://www.youtube.com/watch?feature=player_embedded&v=32N0UOxL6Jw#t=561


 

1:49 p.m. Neil Bluhm stated that the Brockton casino project is shovel ready, it will 
be a successful project, jobs will go to people who need it most, and the 
tribe matter is not a factor.   

 
2:08 p.m. Mayor Bill Carpenter of Brockton shared his perspective on the benefits of 

a casino in Brockton which included the following:  12 million per year in 
revenue, restored public safety positions, public school investments, 
infrastructure improvements, jobs, and transformation of the perception of 
the city – from a city to drive through to a city to drive to. 

 
2:17 p.m. Ombudsman Ziemba noted his and General Counsel Catherine Blue’s 

recommendation to the Commission for continuation of the Region C 
licensing process.   

 
2:20 p.m. Commissioners concur to proceed with the Region C licensing process.     
 
Legal Division 
See transcript pages 206-212 
 
2:24 p.m. Loretta Lillios, Chief Enforcement Counsel/IEB Assistant Director,  

requested that the Commission delegate to the Director of the IEB the 
authority to issue gaming vendor secondary licenses and that the Director 
of the IEB will make regular reports to the Commission on licenses 
granted.   

 
2:31 p.m. Commissioner Stebbins moved that the Commission delegate to the 

Director of the IEB the authority to issue gaming vendor secondary 
licenses under 205 CMR 134.09(1)(c).  Motion seconded by Commissioner 
Cameron.  Motion passed unanimously.     

 
2:32 p.m. Loretta Lillios provided a report on temporary key gaming employee 

licenses issued to a Security Shift Manager and Security Shift Supervisor.    
 
2:33 p.m.  The Commissioners recessed for lunch.   
 
2:59 p.m. The meeting resumed.   
 
 
Racing Division 
See transcript pages 213-249 
 
3:00 p.m. Interim Director of Racing Dr. Alexandra Lightbown and Commissioner 

Cameron reported on their conversation with the Stronach Group.   
 
3:05 p.m. Commissioner Zuniga raised subsidy (Race Horse Development Fund) 

matter and the need to engage with the Legislature regarding intent.   
 
3:15 p.m. Commissioner Stebbins noted that the Commission needs to set out 

expectations with respect to applications for next year.     

https://www.youtube.com/watch?feature=player_embedded&v=32N0UOxL6Jw#t=930
https://www.youtube.com/watch?feature=player_embedded&v=32N0UOxL6Jw#t=2094
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=32N0UOxL6Jw&feature=player_embedded#t=2645
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=32N0UOxL6Jw&feature=player_embedded#t=2836
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=32N0UOxL6Jw&feature=player_embedded#t=2836
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=32N0UOxL6Jw&feature=player_embedded#t=3086
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=32N0UOxL6Jw&feature=player_embedded#t=3475
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=32N0UOxL6Jw&feature=player_embedded#t=3506
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=32N0UOxL6Jw&feature=player_detailpage#t=3533
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=32N0UOxL6Jw&feature=player_embedded#t=3535
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=32N0UOxL6Jw&feature=player_embedded#t=3546
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=32N0UOxL6Jw&feature=player_embedded#t=3772
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=32N0UOxL6Jw&feature=player_embedded#t=4389


 

3:15 p.m. Live stream audio and video malfunction.   
 
3:16 p.m. The Commission took a short recess for A/V repair.   
 
3:22 p.m. The meeting resumed.   
 
3:32 p.m. Commissioner Cameron moved that the Commission approve the request 

from Suffolk to have a three-day race meet, and those dates are September 
5, October 3, and October 31st.  Motion seconded by Commissioner 
Stebbins.  Commissioner Zuniga voted no.  The motion passed four to one.   

 
3:34 p.m.  General Counsel Blue provided clarification on the Race Horse 

Development Fund intentions and uses.   
 
3:40 p.m. Commissioner McHugh moved that the Commission authorize an 

expenditure from the purse account of $225,000 for NEHBPA (New 
England Horsemen’s Benevolent and Protective Association) 
administrative expenses and not more than $1.2 million for purses for the 
three-day meet the Commission had just authorized.  Motion seconded by 
Commissioner Cameron.  Motion passed unanimously.   

 
3:42 p.m. Dr. Alexandra Lightbown stated that she would like to see what is going on 

in other parts of the country so that we can have a meaningful meet and see 
some great proposals come in for the next racing season.   

 
Legal Division 
See transcript pages 250-275 
 
3:50 p.m. General Counsel Blue called for the Commission to ratify 205 CMR 139: 

which addresses Licensee Disclosure and Reporting and was approved 
before the Commission at the last meeting.  A comment was received from 
the public that this regulation was listed on the agenda with an abbreviation 
that was not specified.  General Counsel Blue noted that going forward we 
will not use acronyms in the regulations section.   

 
3:53 p.m. Commissioner McHugh moved that the Commission ratify the action that it 

took two weeks ago in approving for promulgation 205 CMR 139, which 
addresses licensee disclosure and reporting and that the Commission also 
ratify the approval we gave two weeks ago to sending the small business 
impact statement for that regulation to the Secretary of State.  Motion 
seconded by Commissioner Stebbins.  Motion passed unanimously.   

 
3:54 p.m. Deputy General Counsel Todd Grossman presented on 205 CMR 129: 

Transfer of Interest.  He highlighted provisions, laid out four options for 
payment of the Commonwealth’s share, and recommended posting for 
public comment.   

 
4:05 p.m. Chairman Crosby raised question pertaining to intent of assessing a transfer 

fee.  Discussion followed.   

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=32N0UOxL6Jw&feature=player_embedded#t=4478
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=32N0UOxL6Jw&feature=player_embedded#t=4538
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=32N0UOxL6Jw&feature=player_embedded#t=4551
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=32N0UOxL6Jw&feature=player_detailpage#t=5180
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=32N0UOxL6Jw&feature=player_detailpage#t=5249
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=32N0UOxL6Jw&feature=player_detailpage#t=5655
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=32N0UOxL6Jw&feature=player_detailpage#t=5708
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=32N0UOxL6Jw&feature=player_detailpage#t=6232
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=32N0UOxL6Jw&feature=player_detailpage#t=6361
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=32N0UOxL6Jw&feature=player_detailpage#t=6418
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=32N0UOxL6Jw&feature=player_detailpage#t=7098


 

4:17 p.m. General Counsel Blue provided an update on the Section 61 Findings 
process for MGM.   

 
Workforce, Supplier and Diversity Development 
See transcript pages 275-285 
 
4:20 p.m. Commissioner Stebbins presented on work done to arrive at definition of a 

veteran for purposes of expanded gaming statute and recommendation to 
post veteran definition for public comment.   

 
4:25 p.m. Director Jill Griffin presented an update on the Access and Opportunity 

Committee which is comprised of unions, licensees, and community 
groups.  The Committee meets monthly and is charged with monitoring 
workforce diversity.             

 
Other Business Not Reasonably Anticipated 
See transcript pages 285-286 
 
4:32 p.m. Having no further business, a motion to adjourn was made by Commission 

Cameron.  Motion seconded by Commissioner Zuniga.  Motion passed 
unanimously.   

   
 

List of Documents and Other Items Used 
 

1. Massachusetts Gaming Commission - Notice of Meeting and Agenda dated 
August 6, 2015 

2. Massachusetts Gaming Commission - Draft Meeting Minutes dated July 23, 2015 
3. Massachusetts Gaming Commission - Draft Meeting Minutes dated July 29, 2015 
4. Wynn Everett Presentation dated August 2015  
5. MGM Springfield Presentation dated August 6, 2015 
6. Memorandum of Agreement among the Massachusetts Gaming Commission, 

Blue Tarp reDevelopment, and the Massachusetts Historical Commission 
regarding the MGM Springfield Project – Presentation with attachments dated 
August 6, 2015 

7. MGM Springfield Request for Approval of Construction Schedule Presentation 
dated August 6, 2015 

8. Massachusetts Gaming & Entertainment (Rush Street Gaming) Presentation dated 
August 6, 2015 

9. 205 CMR 129.00:  Transfer of Interests - Amended Small Business Impact 
Statement 

10. 205 CMR 129.00: Transfer of Interests – Draft 
11. Determining of Commonwealth’s Share for Transfer of Interest – 205 CMR 

129.02(10) (four options) 
12. 205 CMR 139.00:  Continuing Disclosure and Reporting Obligations of Gaming 

Licensees 
13. 205 CMR 139.00:  Continuing Disclosure and Reporting Obligations of Gaming 

Licensees – Amended Small Business Impact Statement 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=32N0UOxL6Jw&feature=player_detailpage#t=7881
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=32N0UOxL6Jw&feature=player_detailpage#t=8069
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=32N0UOxL6Jw&feature=player_detailpage#t=8360
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=32N0UOxL6Jw&feature=player_detailpage#t=8769


 

14. Massachusetts Gaming Commission - Memorandum dated August 6, 2015 
regarding Delegation of Authority to the Director of the IEB 

15. Massachusetts Gaming Commission - Memorandum dated August 5, 2015 
regarding Temporary Key Gaming Employee Licenses Issued 

16. Massachusetts Gaming Commission - Memorandum dated July 21, 2015 
regarding Suffolk Downs with attachments 

17. Massachusetts Gaming Commission - Memorandum dated August 4, 2015 
regarding Definition of “Veteran” for purposes of Expanded Gaming Statute  

18. HLT Advisory - Memorandum dated August 5, 2015 regarding Impact of the 
Interstate-91 Viaduct Rehabilitation Project on the Springfield/MGM Casino – 
Draft 

19. Massachusetts Gaming Commission - Memorandum dated August 5, 2015 
regarding Region C Licensing Process  
 
 
 

 
       /s/ Catherine Blue  
      Catherine Blue 
      Assistant Secretary 



 
 

No Documents 



 
 

No Documents 





















 

 

 

TO: Chairman Crosby, Commissioners Cameron, McHugh, 
Stebbins and Zuniga 

 

FROM: Bruce Band, Assistant Director, Gaming Agents Division 
Chief 

Paul Connelly, Director of Licensing 

 

DATE: August 17, 2015 
 

RE: Casino Monthly Statistical Report 
 

 
 
Assistant Director Band and Director Connelly have compiled and reviewed the attached statistical 
information related to Massachusetts casino operations to date. Based on that review we are 
recommending that the Massachusetts Gaming Commission post the following statistical information on 
the Massachusetts Gaming Commission website. 
 
The statistical information covers gaming revenue, employee and vendor licensing data, patron 
complaints, adult arrests and evictions, and statistics on underage persons. 



 
 

1 

 
MONTHLY STATISTICAL REPORTS  

2015   
 

PLAINRIDGE PARK CASINO SLOT STATISTICS- 2015 (OPENED JUNE 2015) 

 

SLOT 
PROMOTIONAL TOTAL PLAY WIN (LOSS) WIN (LOSS) % PAYOUT % 

TOTAL IN COLLECTED 
STATE TAXES  

• 40% GGR FOR CAT 2 
• 25% GGR FOR CAT 1 

 
TOTAL IN 

COLLECTED RACE 
HORSE 

DEVELOPMENT 
TAX (9% GGR FOR 

CAT 2 ONLY) 
JUNE        
JULY        

AUGUST        
SEPTEMBER        

OCTOBER        
NOVEMBER        
DECEMBER        

 
 
 
 
 
 

  



 
 

2 

 

PLAINRIDGE PARK CASINO ACTIVE EMPLOYEES (as of AUGUST 13, 2015) 

 
FULL TIME PART TIME TOTAL 

KEY GAMING 
EMPLOYEE 36 0 36 
GAMING 

EMPLOYEE 163 26 189 
SERVICE 

EMPLOYEE 180 117 297 
TOTAL 379 143 522 

 

ACTIVE VENDORS (as of AUGUST 17, 2015) 

  GAMING VENDOR-PRIMARY 14 

GAMING VENDOR-SECONDARY 15 

NON-GAMING VENDORS 170 

TOTAL 199 
 

  



 
 

3 

          
 

 NUMBER OF PATRON COMPLAINTS BY GAMING ESTABLISHMENT 
 Plainridge Park Casino MGM Springfield Wynn Everett TBD 

JUNE   N/A N/A N/A 
JULY  5 N/A N/A N/A 

AUGUST   N/A N/A N/A 
SEPTEMBER   N/A N/A N/A 

OCTOBER   N/A N/A N/A 
NOVEMBER   N/A N/A N/A 
DECEMBER   N/A N/A N/A 
Total for 2015 5    

 
 NUMBER OF ARRESTS/EVICTIONS BY GAMING ESTABLISHMENT 
 Plainridge Park Casino MGM Springfield Wynn Everett TBD 

 ADULTS 
ARRESTED 

ADULTS 
EVICTED 

   

JUNE    N/A N/A N/A 
JULY  1 15 N/A N/A N/A 

AUGUST    N/A N/A N/A 
SEPTEMBER    N/A N/A N/A 

OCTOBER    N/A N/A N/A 
NOVEMBER    N/A N/A N/A 
DECEMBER    N/A N/A N/A 
Total for 2015 1 15    

 
 
 
 
 



 
 

4 

 
 MINORS AND UNDERAGE YOUTH 
 PLAINRIDGE PARK CASINO 
 PREVENTED 

FROM ENTERING 
GAMING 
ESTABLISHMENT 

ESCORTED 
FROM 

GAMING 
AREA 

FOUND 
GAMBLING 
AT TABLE 

GAMES 

FOUND 
GAMBLING 

AT SLOT 
MACHINES 

FOUND 
GAMBLING AT 

SIMULCASTING 
OR RACING 

TAKEN 
INTO 

CUSTODY – 
FOR 

GAMBLING 

TAKEN 
INTO 

CUSTODY - 
OTHER 

FOUND 
CONSUMING 
ALCOHOLIC 
BEVERAGES 

JUNE         

JULY 259 4  2  2   

AUGUST          

SEPTEMBER          

OCTOBER          

NOVEMBER          

DECEMBER          

TOTAL FOR 2015 259 4 0 2 0 2 0 0 

 
 
 
 
 



 
 

No Documents 



 EXECUTIVE BRANCH PUBLIC RECORDS POLICY AND COMMISSION PUBLIC RECORDS POLICY

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
10

11
12

13
14

15
16

17

A B C D
Executive Branch Gaming Commission Comments

Designated Records Officer Each agency must designate a records officer.

The Commission website provides the 
Commission's office  address and Elaine 
Driscoll's email

The Commission may 
consider designating 
the General Counsel 
as the records officer 
and create  a 
dedicated public 
records email 
address.

Public Records Tracking System

Each agency must create a system to track 
public records requests and progress on those 
requests.

Commission tracks requests by spreadsheet 
and in electronic files in legal H/drive

Contract Requester
Contact must be made with the  requestor 
within 5 days to clarify request

The Commission contacts requestor within 
10 days per statute to clarify the request.  
Usually this is by phone in the first instance 
and then with a follow-up letter or email 
within the 10 day period.

Search Fees

No charge for straight forward requests. First 
4 hours of search time is free and hours 
thereafter are billed at $25 per hour.  The 
charge is $40 per hour for work needed to 
extract or redact personal information from 
data bases.  

The Commission does not charge for easily 
accessible documents.  The Commission 
charges $25 per hour for requests that 
require email searches, extensive 
document searches or redactions.  The 
Commission does not have a higher rate for 
data base services.

Time to respond

Respond to straightforward requests within 10 
days; for more voluminous requests, advise 
requestor of time required; response to those 
requests should be within 8 weeks.

The Commission responds to simple 
requests within 10 days or less.  More 
complicated requests are generally  
responded to within a month.

Standard Production Costs

 Hard copies of documents are $.10/page for 
black & white and $.50/page for color.  No 
charge for electronic copies but can charge for 
the thumb drive or disc used to provide the 
copies.

The Commission charges $.05 per page for 
hard copies whether black and white or 
color.  The Commission charges $1 for CDs 
or thumb drives where they are provided.

Electronically Searchable 
Documents

If technically feasible, documents should be 
provided in electronic form that is searchable 
and permits redaction

The Commission provides documents in 
electronic format where possible and in 
cases where redactions can be done 
electronically.

Post Frequently Requested 
Records on-line

Frequently requested documents should be 
posted on the agency's website

The Commission posts many documents on 
its website.



 

 

 

 
  MASSACHUSETTS GAMING COMMISSION 
_____________________________________________________________ 

 
MEMORANDUM 
 
To: Chairman Crosby and Commissioners Cameron, McHugh, Stebbins and Zuniga 
From: Derek Lennon, CFAO 
 Jill Griffin, Director of Supplier and Workforce Development  
 Paul Connelly, Director of Licensing  
Date: 8/20/2015 
Re: PPC Local Aid, Hiring, and Purchasing Update  
________________________________________________________________________ 
Overview: 
The purpose of this memorandum is to update the Commission on Plainridge Park Casino’s (PPC) overall 
contributions to the Massachusetts economy from its hiring, purchasing and local aid contributions 
through July of 2015.  This memorandum is not intended to replace any of the quarterly reports on 
spending or hiring targets/requirements contained in host, surrounding or licensing agreements.   
 
Hiring and Purchasing: 
Since becoming a licensee in calendar year 2014, PPC has purchased approximately $147.6M in goods 
and services.  Of that spend, $110.4M has been kept in the Massachusetts economy, with the majority 
of that spend, $108.9M being to the primary construction vendor and land surveyors.  Of the remaining 
$1.5M, $505K has been spent in Norfolk county, and $361K and $273K in neighboring Plymouth and 
Bristol counties respectively. 
 
County  Sum of Gross Business PPC  

Barnstable                                     16,443.79  

Bristol                                   273,646.34  

Essex                                     40,286.73  

Hampden                                   101,893.87  

Middlesex                                   104,873.51  

Norfolk                                   505,583.97  

Plymouth                                   361,759.11  

Suffolk                                     68,276.53  

Worcester                                        7,279.05  

#N/A                                     39,880.45  

Grand Total                               1,519,923.35  

 
The Plainridge Park Casino’s aggregate payroll for salaried and hourly wage workers for the 14 day pay 
period ending 7/23/15 was $545.5K.  This represents a headcount of 533 positions and 467 full-time 



 
 
 
 

2 
 

 
 

equivalents (FTEs). PPC’s payroll runs bi-weekly to annualize the $545.5K you would multiply the 
7/23/15 payroll by 26 pay periods to get $14.18M. 
 

Category Pay Period Ending 
07/23  # Weeks Annualized 

Salaries and Hourly Wages                    
545,529.00  26             

14,183,754.00  

Headcount                               
533.00      

FTEs                               
467.00      

     
Lottery and Local Aid 
PPC lottery sales are representative of both the racecourse and the casino.  From 6/22/15-8/1/15, PPC 
has generated $223,674 in lottery sales as compared to $75,131.25 from the same time period last year 
(Plainridge racetrack has always had lottery).  This represents an increase in sales of $148.5K or 
197%.  Of the $223,674 in sales, PPC has paid out $110,381.25 in lottery winnings, earned commissions 
of $11,182.07, and has generated local aid to the Commonwealth in the amount of $102,110.68. 
 
From June 24-July 31 of calendar year 2015 PPC generated gross gaming revenue of $24.3M.  GGR from 
a category 2 facility is taxed at 40% and the funds are directed to local aid. In addition to the 40% tax, 
PPC is also billed a 9% assessment on GGR that is deposited into the Race Horse Development Fund 
(RHDF).  Therefore, PPC generated $9.72M in local aid from taxes on gross gaming revenue and $2.18M 
in assessments to the RHDF for the time period of 6/24-7/31.   
 
Combining the gross gaming revenue taxes with the lottery revenues, Plainridge Park Casino has 
generated $9.82M in local aid to the Commonwealth.  
 

PPC Local Aid Contributions from Lotter and GGR 6/22/15-7/31/15 

Category  Amount   Local Aid Portion  Race Horse Development Fund 

Lottery Sales          223,674.00                              102,110.68   

Gross Gaming Revenue    24,293,760.14                           9,717,504.06  2,186,438.41 

                           9,819,614.74   

  
Summary: 
The Plainridge Park Casino has generated $110M in goods and services spending in MA from the point it 
became a licensee through July 31, 2015.  The PPC has generated 467 full-time equivalent jobs in MA 
representing $14.18M in annualized payroll.  It has increased lottery sales by 197% for the period of 
6/22/15-8/1/15 as compared to sales from the same period last year, generating $102K for local aid, and 
it has generated $24.3M in gross gaming revenue from June 24, 2015 through July 31, 2015 representing 
an additional $9.7M in local aid for the Commonwealth.    



 



 



 
 

No Documents 






























	0) Cover Page
	08-20-15 - Commission Meeting Agenda - TIMED
	2a) 2015.08.06 - Minutes - Draft
	3a) No Documents
	3b) No Documents
	4a) Infinity World letter
	4a) MGM license conditions
	4b1) Monthly statistical report cover letter (2015)
	4b2) Monthly statistical report chart (2015)1
	5a) No Documents
	5b) Executive Branch-Commission Public Records Policy
	Sheet1

	6a1) Local Aid, Vendor Spending and Payroll Spending 8.17.15
	6a2) Local Aid and Lottery Presentation
	7a) No Documents
	7b) Request for Consideration - Plainridge Racecourse Capital
	7c) Approval of Mass Bred races at Finger Lakes Race Track

